
Los Angeles Unified School District 
Master Services Agreement 
 

1 | P a g e  
 

To:  Master Services Agreement (MSA) Contractors 
 
Subject: MSA Work Order Solicitation No. 180053 
 Title: Focus Development Services 
 

Questions and Answers 
 

RFP reference 
(Section #, 

Page) 
Question Answer 

APPENDIX A 
– MSA WORK 
ORDER 
STATEMENT 
OF WORK (Pg 
5) 

It is assumed that 25-40% of talents can be at on-shore and 
remaining can be staffed at offshore. Please confirm. 

Will depend on 
the scope of the 
task at hand. 

APPENDIX A 
– MSA WORK 
ORDER 
STATEMENT 
OF WORK (Pg 
1) 

As per current RFP resources are to be staffed by vendor 
and work tasks to be managed by LAUSD. Can we propose 
a managed services option, wherein vendor manages the 
work tasks in addition to staffing? 

Managed 
Services is not 
an option at this 
time. 

Minimum 
Qualifications 
(Pg 1) - MSA 
Solicitation No. 
180053 - 
FOCUS 
Development 
Services 

In BI Architect Role, the capabilities requested is for DBA+BI 
role. Can we split the role in to two, since the capabilities 
demand two different skillsets? Or is LAUSD looking for 
predominantly a BI Architect role only? 

BI Architect role 
with the 
minimum 
qualifications 
listed in the 
solicitation.  

APPENDIX A 
– MSA WORK 
ORDER 
STATEMENT 
OF WORK (Pg 
6) 

"Creating comprehensive training package and training 
sessions for knowledge transfer to LAUSD personnel."  
- Please let us know the approximate number of personnel 
to be trained? - Can training be remote or in person only? 

Will depend on 
the team 
involved with the 
task at hand, 
and preferably in 
person. 

OBI/FOCUS 
DEVELOPER 
(Pg 23) 

What is the version of OBIEE & ODI (e.g. 12c)?  
OBI Foundation 
Suite 12.2.1.2.0; 
ODI 12.2.1 

OBI/FOCUS 
DEVELOPER 
(Pg 23) 

What are the Source Systems for OBIEE reporting i.e., data 
sources from which ODI ELT pulls data for OBIEE 
reporting? 

Oracle, SQL 
Server, SAP, 
and others 

OBI/FOCUS 
DEVELOPER 
(Pg 23) 

Are there any Oracle BI Apps modules used? If yes, what 
are the modules used and version (e.g. Sales & Marketing 
Analytics v7.9.6.x, Student Analytics, etc.)? And let know 
how many users are using it? 

None 
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Page) 
Question Answer 

OBI/FOCUS 
DEVELOPER 
(Pg 23) 

Please provide details on Current pain points in OBIEE 
Application? E.g.: Performance Issues, Stability, UI, etc. 

Performance, 
scalability 

APPENDIX 
A.1 – LAUSD 
FOCUS 
FRAMEWORK 
(Pg 10) 

Any third party interfaces that OBIEE or ODI has to interact 
with (other than Focus Framework)? 

SQL Server, 
Oracle, SAP 

OBI/FOCUS 
DEVELOPER 
(Pg 23) 

Are there any future plans to move Oracle BI Reporting to 
Cloud(e.g. BICS, ODICS, Oracle Analytics Cloud, OTBI, 
etc)? 

Not at the 
moment 

N/A Who is the incumbent on this contract? 
For this 
solicitation there 
is no incumbent 

N/A Is the incumbent allowed to bid on this project? 
For this 
solicitation there 
is no incumbent 

N/A 
Would it be possible to extend the due date on this task 

order, given the short window of time to respond, as well as 
the upcoming holiday? 

No 

N/A 
Are representative resumes acceptable, or does LAUSD 

require real-time resumes? 

real-time 
resumes are 
required 

N/A 
Is LAUSD seeking offshore resources for the roles whose 

location is labeled “TBD”?  

Depends on the 
scope of the task 
at hand 

      


